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To: eth Keating T A
Subject: Petition by Sprint for arbitration with BellSouth concerning interconnection

This material will also be returned based on your collective responses.
Thanks .

————— Original Message-----

From: Sally Simmons

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2000 3:53 PM

To: Beth Keating; Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 961150-TP - Petition by Sprint for arbitration with
BellSouth concerning interconnection rates

I agree.

————— Original Message-----

From: Beth Keating

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2000 3:49 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Sally Simmons

Subject: RE: 961150-TP - Petition by Sprint for arbitration with
BellSouth concerning interconnection rates

I think this alsc may be returned. The case is past the time for an
appeal. 1In fact, this agreement has terminated, I think, and we will be
locking at a new arbitration soon. Therefore, the old information would
likely be useless.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2000 2:02 PM

To: Beth Keating; Sally Simmons

Subject: 961150-TP - Petition by Sprint for arbitration with BellSouth
concerning interconnection rates

This docket closed in August 1997, leaving 2 confidential documents
without a ruling. The documents are:

11033-96 - filed by BellSouth
11848-96 - filed by BellSouth

Can they be returned to BellSouth?

Kay
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